




































From: SRM limited
To: Antoinette Bliss
Subject: Re: Off Licence Application
Date: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 5:36:45 PM
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Hi Ant,

Please find all attached.
Floor plane is correct, please use the same.

DUTY MANAGERS-

Daniel John Cross
James Alastair David Anderson
Harpreet Singh
Rohit Malhotra

Kind Regards
Rohit Malhotra

M:+64 27 531 9591
W:www.blackbullupperhutt.co.nz

From: Antoinette Bliss <Antoinette.Bliss@kapiticoast.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 1:44 pm
To: Rohit Malhotra <srmblackbull@hotmail.com>
Subject: Off Licence Application
 
Good afternoon
 
Upon further reviewing your application I notice the following information is still missing. It is the
responsibility of the applicant to send a complete application for council to send onto agencies.  I
have attached a better quality floor plan, can you can you please confirm this is your alcohol
licenced area.

mailto:srmblackbull@hotmail.com
mailto:Antoinette.Bliss@kapiticoast.govt.nz
http://www.blackbullupperhutt.co.nz/
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Certificate No: 49C/CERT/275/2019 
SR No: 431809 


 
 
 
Harpreet Singh 
 
 
Your manager’s certificate is renewed. 
 
Subject to the requirements of the Act relating to the payment of fees, and to 
the provisions of the Act relating to the suspension and cancellation of 
managers’ certificates, this certificate expires on 11th May 2022, unless again 
renewed. 
 
 
Dated at Wellington, 4th day of June 2019 
 


 
J Sleep 
Secretary  
District Licensing Committee 
Wellington City Council 
 
 
 
Note: 
1. This certificate replaces certificate number 007/CERT/531/2016 issued by the 


Auckland District Licensing Agency/ Committee 
2. Undertaking given – refer to Wellington District Licensing Committee Decision 


No: 49C/2019/NZDLCWN/797 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 














































































































































Host Responsibility Policy 


The Management and Staff of Liquor Lords Kapiti our social responsibilities seriously. 


We undertake to ensure the following as a responsible business in this community: 


• We are trained in the Sale and Supply of Alcohol Act (SASAA) 2012


• We are aware of our responsibilities under the SASAA 2012


• We are trained in assessing intoxication


• We will not serve intoxicated persons


• We will not serve minors


• We are obligated to ask for acceptable identification. The legal alcohol purchase age is


18 years of age. We will request identification from anyone that looks younger than 25


• Only three forms of photo identifications accepted -


1. Current NZ Photographic Driver's License


2. HANZ 18+ Identification Card


3. Current Original Passport (NZ or Overseas).


• It is our responsibility to ensure, wherever possible, that alcohol is not on-supplied to


prohibited persons


• We sell and actively promote a range of non-alcoholic and low alcohol options


• We will not sell loose RTD's cans to help reduce instant consumption outside or near the


vicinity of our premises to help maintain a safe and friendly environment


• Water will be freely available during tastings


• We will actively promote safe and responsible drinking messages


• We will display and/or provide Alcohol Drug Helpline resources


• We will not promote alcohol in an irresponsible manner.


• Drinks delivers orders between the hours of 8am and 9pm. Drinks does not deliver on


Good Friday, Easter Sunday, Christmas Day, and Anzac Day before 1pm and subject to


any other regional restrictions and applicable health and safety requirements.











 
Duty Manager list
Copy of lease or letter from landlord advising you are able to hold on Off Licence.
Host responsibility policy, including delivery policy.

 
Kind regards. Antoinette

Antoinette Bliss
Alcohol Licensing Officer
Te Āpiha Kaiwhiringa Waipiro

Tel 04 296 4695 
Mobile 027 5555 695 
 

www.kapiticoast.govt.nz
 

 
The material in this email is confidential to the individual or entity named above, and may be protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please do not copy, use or disclose any information included in this
communication without Kāpiti Coast District Council’s prior permission.

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kapiticoast.govt.nz%2Four-district%2Fcdem%2Fcovid-19%2Frecovery-and-support%2Flove-local-kapiti%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C5140b80ffcd046b0ad5008da58a7ceaa%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637919775037874579%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=69jvQ%2BH%2BqKoXePhatURpBQLLo9bBsOEX8Pd2D4tIzAk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcovid19.govt.nz%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C5140b80ffcd046b0ad5008da58a7ceaa%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637919775037874579%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7jJeZXLALAkysWUN3S4efrFYCb%2BXAzMcU8PoYewzfO0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.kapiticoast.govt.nz%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C5140b80ffcd046b0ad5008da58a7ceaa%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637919775037874579%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sXE1GEEWxTEXAYhUuXb0%2BcnPDUViklLGeHvVRCGQ6Cg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fkapiticoastdistrictcouncil&data=05%7C01%7C%7C5140b80ffcd046b0ad5008da58a7ceaa%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637919775037874579%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PWvEqxPhPi3dPfyspBL9M2UKF9OVRjBrH5x5a0f8OFE%3D&reserved=0


 

 
 

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
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